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From: Trevor Birney F
Sent: 23 April 2004 16:

To: patriciaquinn(_
Subject: L.ucy Crawfor

Patricia,

Further to our recent conversations regarding the Coroner and the case of Lucy
Crawford, I would again appeal for an off-the-record briefing with Mr. Leckey.

This comes after the story that appeared 1n the "Impartial Reporter" newspaper
vesterday (Thursday) that, once again, appears to undermine his findings in the case.
This comes after the Chief Medical Officer herself has voiced alternative views to his

on his findings of the case of Lucy's death.

If a briefing is not on offer, we would wish to put a number of guestions to the
Coroner. Will he be prepared to answer them?
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frevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television
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